BARBARA FASKEN

FASKEN OIL AND RANCH INTERESTS

303 WEST WALL AVENUE, SUITE 1900
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-5116
(915) 6871777

November 1, 1993

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton

Re: Request for Test Allowable
Barbara Fasken
Wingerd No. 2
Gladiola Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Barbara Fasken respectfully requests a temporary test allowable of 365 bopd
for the subject well. This well was recently converted to disposal and began to
flow 0i1 at rates in excess of 700 bpd before salt water injection commenced.
A temporary allowable of 365 bopd is requested for 60 days to allow sufficient
testing of the subject well. The production is believed to be coming from
Devonian perforations at 11,770'-11,800'. Mississippian perforations at 11,142'-
11,222' are also open below the packer.

Should the well continue to produce 0il in commercial quantities after 60
days, then appropriate filings will be submitted to return this well to a active
producing status. Otherwise, the well will be placed on salt water injection.
Please call me at 915-687-1777 if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

FASKEN OIL AND\RANCH INTERESTS

4

mmy Davis, Jr.
Drilling and Operations Superintendent

JWD:sb

(wing2.al low)

cc:Well File
Read File



